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__CodeA |

From: Williams, David M

Sent: 04 October 2005 13:40

To: Niven, Nigel :

Cc: i Code A : Grocott, David; | Code A

Code A
Subject: OP ROCHESTER.
File Note..

Team Briefing 0930hrs - 1100hrs 4.10.2005.

7N\
Emerging priorities. Q\) ,J\ V& &)

Code A ..in liaison with Lo-C29eA . Professor BAKER to be asked to expand upon the

‘comment inhis statement that' patients might have recovered had they not been given opiates'..
Is he referring to particular patients?..CUNNINGHAM and WILSON are the Cat 3's highlighted by
BAKER.. Does he extend his comment to these patients?

Code A . Case of WILSON to be treated as a priority in terms of enquiry team

completion.. Due tﬁle«el of potential Negligence.. . w$at

’71\\%"’(':‘ A N )l ()\*x&’*
D/I NIVEN/: Code A . Liaise with Dr DAVID LORD Royal Manchester Children's hospital re
diamorphine issues and levels of prescription..is LORD a suitable expert..if not is he able to
recommend anybody.. (Also submit papers re the case of David GLASS to Dr LORD for opinion
(unconnected with OP ROCHESTER,).

; Code A to submit casefiles of LAKE and CUNNINGHAM to SIO before forwarding to
CPS, and then WILSON case asap.
Code A . Next Interview DR BARTON.. Helena SERVICE, 27th October
2005, Final schéduléd Cat 3interview although PACKMAN case may follow... Officers to start
preparing subject areas/@:hallenge interview with supporting documents. \® 4\‘& &k me 1
' N Mgt o
Code A . Prepare all remaining cases for en block submission to experts DR's

"BLACGK and WILCOCK.. BLACK to complete reports.. WILCOCK to scope medical files for cause
of death and whether re@ing Cat 3'S were in terminal end stage or not..

1Sy

Code A . Identify and prepare all outstanding Cat 1 and Cat 2 casefiles for

| submission to GMC and NMC..

Mr LAW.. Update casefile list with status once above has been done.
/ !\ : .j\‘;!et;l:k ‘2 »

Code A .. Prepare treatment/outcome framework to depict treatment plans,

“Paliiative/Rehab status of cat 3's, drug regime and outcome following syringe driver diamorphine

administration. N
_ —~ %) Assa,
: Code A | continued liaison with GMC and remaining FGM's with a view to FGM update

| letters end of October 2005.. Prepare draft update for SIO approval.. And copy of ongoing GMC
contact and their arrangements to deal with family enquiries..for SIO Policy file..

Code A Review outstanding allocated action.. Pend non-critical

“actions..
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Thanks..

DW.



